ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		26-407
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: North Lake Regional Park Playground Replacement				10/21/2025

Vendors are responsible for receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be included with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in disqualification from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Can we provide multiple options?
A. Vendor shall submit bid based on Scope of Work, New Playground Photo, and all posted addenda. See answer to Q4 below.
Q2. I noticed that the playground boss structure is a 5-12 structure, however, according to the scope of work, it specifies a 2-12 structure. Can you please clarify if the structure is required to be 2-12 or 5 – 12.
A. The Office of Parks and Water Resources is looking for a 2-12 playground structure. 
Q3. According to the Scope of Work’s Section 3.1, are we required to submit our design(s) for approval prior to submitting our bid?
A. If the vendor intends to request approval of an approved equal, yes. See 3.1.1 and 3.1.4.
Q4. Can our design include any additional freestanding items, if space and budget permits?
A. The County may choose to award additional items not known at time of bidding. Additional items and their corresponding prices may be submitted at the end of the Vendor’s submittal.
Q5. What is the estimated budget?
A. $150,000.00
Q6. Could you kindly advise if KOMPAN is an approved equivalent considering we are on the existing Park Amenities and Equipment contract?
A. Yes, KOMPAN is an approved equivalent; however, any projects exceeding the estimated cost of $25,000 must go through the bidding process.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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